Julia Bashir

From: Wilma dirk <w.isaaks@karasrc.gov.na>

Sent: 05 March 2026 10:47

To: Julia Bashir

Subject: RE: Schonau Solar Energy Park - ECC Renewals Information Sharing

Goodmorning Ms Julia

Email well receive and noted.

o A

Mrs. Wilma Dirk

Private Secretary | CRO Office

|[Kharas Regional Council

Private Bag 2184 | Wheler Street | Keetmanshoop
Tel: 063 221900 | Fax: + 264 63 223538

Email: wisaaks@karasrc.gov.na

From: Julia Bashir [mailto:julia@urbangreenafrica.net]

Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2026 13:48

To: w.isaaks@karasrc.gov.na

Cc: Admin <admin@urbangreenafrica.net>

Subject: FW: Schonau Solar Energy Park - ECC Renewals Information Sharing
Importance: High

Dear Isaaks,
The below email with regards to the above-mentioned subject refers.

Following our ECC Renewal notification letter dated 19 February 2026, with the attached documents, kindly
acknowledge receipt of this email for now at least please? Thank you.

Kind regards
Julia L. Bashir

Urban Green cc
Town and Regional Planners



Environmental Management Consultants

PO Box 11929, Klein Windhoek, Windhoek

Tel.: +264 61 300 820 Fax.: +264 61 401 294

"The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
it is addressed and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Urban Green cc is neither liable for the proper, complete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor any delay in its receipt.”

4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail / attachments

From: Julia Bashir

Sent: 19 February 2026 15:14

To: 'w.isaaks@karasrc.gov.na' <w.isaaks@karasrc.gov.na>

Cc: Admin <admin@urbangreenafrica.net>

Subject: Schonau Solar Energy Park - ECC Renewals Information Sharing
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,
Good day. The above-mentioned subject refers.

Urban Green Sustainability Consultants (The Environmental Assessment Practitioner) has been appointed by
Schénau Solar Energy (PTY) Ltd. (the Proponent) to apply for the Renewal of the attached Environmental Clearance
Certificate (ECC-APP3261) for the construction and operation of the proposed Schénau Solar Energy Park, located on
a portion of Farm Schénau No. 126, located 60km from //Karasburg within the //Karas Region.

The above is in line with a request from the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA), to disseminate the
Proponent’s intention of applying for the Renewal of the Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) with the aim to
obtain comments and/or feedback, should there be any from the Regional Council (see attached).

Kindly note that this is NOT a public participation process, but rather an information sharing exercise regarding the
ECC Renewal, with the aim to obtain comments/questions/concerns or written acknowledgement of the attached
letter & documents, by latest Thursday, 05 March 2026.

Should there be concerns received from your institution, those would also be forwarded to the project appointed
Environmental Site Manager (ESM) and Resident Engineer (RE), as outlined in the Construction Environmental
Management Plan (CEMP), which sets out the methods by which proper environmental controls are currently being
implemented and monitored by the Contractor and all other parties involved.

Should you have any further questions, please contact us.
Your feedback/acknowledgement is highly appreciated and valued in this regard. Thank you.

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



